
AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call-Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – September 12, 2017 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Unit Oral Report – CSP Survey-Sheryl Flores 

b. Written Collective Unit Report 

c. Year-To-Date Program Statistical Report 

8. Continuing / Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Bus Purchase Update 

d. Economic Support Drug Test Status 

e. Vouchers 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

10. New Business 

a. Resolution No. 2017-_____ Provision of Targeted Case Management Services By Human Services Department and 
Medical Assistance (MA) or Medicaid Reimbursement 

b. Request to Refill & Expand Hours for Activities Assistant Position 

c. Brighter Futures Grant 

d. Dementia/Crisis Community Meeting FYI 

e. Crisis Services Request for Proposal (RFP) 

f. Completion of Introductory Period  

 Elizabeth Secrest 

 Timothy Headrick 

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, November 14th, 2017, 4:00pm with Transportation Public Participation Meeting 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code 

14. Adjourn Meeting 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 

Tuesday,  
October 10, 2017 

8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, September 12, 2017 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the September 12, 2017 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to 

order at 8:30am in the Government Center’s Chambers Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chair Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl, Joe Miller, Robert Rau 

and Laura Vlies Wotachek 

Excused:  Wayne Kudick 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Ken Pabich-Door County Administrator; Cori McFarlane-Deputy 

Director, JoAnn Bauman-Department Accountant from Finance and Shawn Barlament–Office 

Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present: No others present. 

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Megan Lundahl to adopt the agenda.  All were in favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Megan Lundahl motioned to approve minutes of the regular Human Services Board meeting held on August 

8, 2017. This was seconded by Tom Leist.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Program Reports- 

a. Written Collective Unit Report –  

Laura Vlies Wotachek asked about the Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) 

referenced in the unit report. The number of applicants remains consistent over the past several years 

although outreach activities are conducted each year. 

 

8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

The scrolling Informational sign for the Community Center that will advertise the center’s activities was 

approved by the city’s Aesthetic Committee. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 2 employment offers have been accepted verbally for the Behavioral Health Case Manager 

positions. 

 Interviews are scheduled for the Behavioral Health Manager position. 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next 

regular meeting. 

 

 

2



 On Thursday of this week, interviews will be held for the Administrative Assistant I – Front Desk 

Receptionist position. 

c. Vouchers 

2 vouchers were explained. One written to Leathem Smith Lodge for the Dr. Diamond Conference meals 

and the other to Boettcher Communications for the Door 2 Door marketing contract which includes radio, 

newspaper, brochures and online presence. 

 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

None at this time. 

 

10. New Business- 

a. Review Proposed 2018 Budget 

Joe Krebsbach reviewed the comparison between the 2017 and 2018 Budget Summaries for the  

ADRC/SRC and Human Services. (Both the summaries and the detailed budgets are attached to these 

minutes.)  The summaries contain a comment section that explain the differences that were explained. 

Robert Rau moved to accept both the ADRC/SRC and Human Services 2018 Budgets as presented.  

Helen Bacon seconded the motion and the vote passed unanimously. 

b. Transportation Program 2018 Recommendations 

Joe discussed the need to reduce expenses in the Doo2Door system for 2018.  He has asked and 

received suggestions from the vendor.  These will be brought back to the board and public presentation 

when finalized.  To meet the expense needs, the decrease in hours purchased will be about 15%.  Due 

to the amount of the decrease, the state’s Department of Transportation may require a revised Request 

For Proposal (RFP) to go out yet this year. It was suggested by board members that this service have a 

community solution rather than solely our department’s responsibility. 

c. ADRC Bus Purchase 

The department received 10 bids for the bus purchase.  The bids ranged from $65,000- $90,000.  Most 

of the bids did not give detail on all of the specific requests within the Request for Quotation.  A couple of 

follow up questions will need to be answered before a final decision is made regarding which vendor will 

be awarded the bid. 

d. FYI - Tanya Kavicky-Mels Resignation 

Tanya has accepted a position that does not require on-call crisis rotation. 

e. Request to Refill –  Behavioral Health Therapist 

Helen Bacon motioned to refill this position with a second from Robert Rau.  The vote was unanimous. 

f. FYI – ADRC / Aging Integration Grant 

A grant to assist with efforts to integrate the two programs and community outreach was written.  We 

have not yet heard if we will be awarded this grant. 

 

11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee- 

 More detail on the Transportation Program, current ridership counts and transportation replacement 

options 

 Brussels Meal Site progress 

Other suggestions are welcome prior to the next meeting.  Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the 

Director of the Human Services Department. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date- 

Tuesday, October 10, 2017 beginning at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 

Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

13. Recess to travel to 916 North 14th Avenue – Community Center 

The meeting was recessed at 10am. The meeting re-convened at 10:10am at the construction site of the new 

Community Center. 

 

14. Meeting Per Diem Code- 

272 

3



 

15. Adjourn the Meeting:   

Laura Vlies motioned and Megan Lundahl seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  The meeting 

adjourned at 11:00am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – October 2017 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. Juvenile Justice Social Worker Mark Hill received the Wisconsin Juvenile Court Intake Association 
(WJCIA) recognition award at the annual WJCIA conference in late September. This is a prestigious 
award that honors exemplary service and commitment by a juvenile court worker and one who is a 
leader in their community, has a commitment to the profession, superior job performance, and 
positive work relations. WJCIA is an organization that provides training, support, and common 
sense of purpose for juvenile court workers. Juvenile Court falls under 48.067 and 938.067 and 
addresses CHIPS, JIPS, and Delinquency. WJCIA represents Intake workers in legislation, 
professional organizations, and governmental agencies. They work to provide education and 
professional standards as well as advocate for statute development and rights of those receiving 
services under Juvenile Court. We are proud to call Mark one of our own!  

 
The Child Protection/Juvenile Justice team will be hosting their annual Foster Parent Appreciation 
banquet at the Log Den on October 24th.  Being a foster parent is a huge commitment that these 
families freely undertake. They are extremely valuable to the children in need within the 
community. They care for children unconditionally and provide support to the department and 
parents of the children they care for. They truly are unsung heroes of the community. 
 
The CPS/JJ Team welcomed UWGB Social Work student intern Paige Lotter to the team in 
September.  Paige will be here every Monday and Wednesday through May, shadowing staff, 
working with families, and learning about various aspects of the public child welfare system.   
 

B. The Behavioral Health team said a sad farewell to manager Jay Livingston and therapist Tanya 
Kavicky-Mels at the end of September.  Jay left for retirement, and Tanya to begin a new position 
with Bellin Health.  Both will be greatly missed.  At the same time, the team welcomed a new 
member, Cari Wild, our new CCS Case Manager for adults.  Cari comes to us from We Are Hope 
where she worked as an Employment Specialist, providing case management and job development 
services to persons with disabilities.  Cari is currently working on her masters in counseling degree 
at Lakeland College.  While we continue to recruit for a new manager, Dr. Colleen O’Rourke 
(psychiatrist) and Dr. Mike Sayers (our contracted psychologist) are filling in providing clinical 
supervision to our staff.  We have also contracted with Lisa Anderson, a therapist out of the Fox 
Valley, to provide some clinical oversight in our Comprehensive Community Support (CCS) program.  
Lisa will be on-site on Mondays for the next few months.  We appreciate the flexibility of our staff 
in rolling with another round of changes in Behavioral Health.  

 
C. The Adult Protective Services Team welcomed Taylor Jandrin as our new Long Term Care/ 

Outreach Case Manager.  Taylor will be working with individuals who enter our system through the 
APS system and who need longer term case management.  Many of these individuals may have 
mental illness and/or substance use issues.  She will also provide outreach into the community to 
try to engage individuals who may have otherwise fallen through the cracks.  This may be 
individuals coming out of the jail, individuals who are homeless, or others who have been identified 

28

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


as potentially in need of services but whom at this point have not connected for whatever reason. 
The Community Support Program also welcomed Mary Simac, MSW Student Intern who will be 
trained to be part of the multidisciplinary team providing intensive community based case 
management.  Over the next two semesters Mary’s Graduate School research paper will be on 
Homelessness and the financial impact it has on the community with a cost analysis for a Diversion 
facility. 
 
The Open House at JAK’s Place was a success with approximately 50 community partners taking a 
tour of the facility on September 13 from 4-6;00 pm.  That evening the primary activity/dining 
room was named in honor of the original founder Marlys Trunkhill-Klapatch who passed in 
November of 2016. 
 

D. The Birth to Three Early Intervention Program met with Sturgeon Bay Early Childhood 
Program staff and administration to talk about program transitions and our commitment to a 
seamless process.  We’ve established this as a routine annual meeting to review our collective 
processes and making any modifications that will improve our partnership and ultimately the 
services to families. In addition, we met with the Special Education Directors for the county and 
had a similar conversation and highlighted the services available at Human Services for the children 
in their respective school districts. We appreciate the opportunity to interface with our community 
partners like the schools who remain a valued referral source for us.  Current enrollment: 27 
 

E. The Children & Family Support Services team continues efforts to provide services in a 
combined manner with a single point of entry, one assessment for families, and collaborative 
planning about the use of services/programs for families of children with disabilities.  This team had 
a successful state program review of its Children’s Long Term Support Waiver program.  We were 
surprised to learn that, proportionately, Door County had more files reviewed than any other 
county (over 80%).   Staff were very committed to the success of the review and worked diligently 
to prepare case files and records. A heartfelt thank you and note of commendation to each and 
every one of them for their work and dedication to the program!  In the midst of a State Review, 
we had a record month of referrals for Children and Family Services, most of which came from the 
school systems.   

 
This month we welcomed Bryana Geyer, a BSW student intern who will be with our unit until May, 
2018.  Our goal is to give Bryana a well-rounded social work experience with the Department, 
exposing her to the various social work domains as she searches which aspect of social work she 
would like to pursue upon graduation. Other exciting work going on includes excellent collaboration 
and planning with our agency partner - Children and Families JJ/CPS on several very difficult family 
situations; piloting a group experience with an equine coach for four youth who are learning self- 
regulation skills through involvement with horse; resource development as we explore respite and 
other options for families in need; working with our financial staff to streamline fiscal oversight and 
authorizations for services; modifying our TCM system to bring greater efficiencies to the massive 
paperwork requirements of all of the programs; CLTS learning around a new system being 
implemented by the State to eliminate the waiting list for services of all children and what the plan 
will look like for Door County to incorporate those 13 children; CLTS implementation of a new MA 
Portal entry system for enrollment and streamlining the recertification process on-line; and much 
more—all in one month. 
 

F. Personal Care Program: 
As you may recall from previous board reports, PCW underwent a State determined change to the 
program where they chose to privatize the assessment role and responsibility to the program, 
leaving Door County a resource for ongoing supervision and support to the workers performing the 

29



duties as a personal care worker but not the entity for performing assessment and determining 
hours authorized.  This process change is now changing again. The State has elected to discontinue 
the contract with the managed care organization and return to the way we have been doing 
business for many years.  We continue to evaluate the impact of this change on top of the overall 
changes we’ve endured at the time of Family Care/IRIS implementation. 
 

G. The WHEAP program began taking applications for the new 2018 year on October 1st.   For 2017 
fiscal year, Door County received 937 applications, of which 827 received assistance. In addition we 
received 254 WHEAP Crisis applications.  Total benefits paid for the year were $425,010, plus an 
additional $68,206 in Crisis funds.   

 
H. Child Care: After a lapse of a few years, we have been notified that Adventures Child Care in 

Brussels has completed requirements to again take child care subsidies for day care costs for low 
income parents who work.  This is great news, as parents struggle to find adequate day care in the 
county. 

 
I. Aging and Disability Resource Center: We are pleased to announce that Jennifer Fitzgerald has 

been offered and has accepted the position of Assistant ADRC Director.  For the past two years, 

Jenny has been working as the ADRC/Aging Activities and Volunteer Coordinator. Jenny also comes 

to the position having great prior experience working with older adults. 

In August we submitted a DHS funding proposal to help with the integration process of our Aging 

and ADRC units. In September we received news that our funding proposal was approved for 

$26,500. This funding will be used to help us build a brand new integrated website, create new 

program brochures and other marketing material. We will also use the funding to advertise the new 

building and our new integrated unit over the radio and in local newspapers.     

Medicare Part C & D open enrollment is here and officially starts on October 15. The open enrollment 

period will end December 7. During this open enrollment period, Elder Benefit Specialist Mary Bink 

will assist a steady stream of individuals in exploring their options for Medicare health and drug plans. 

People with Medicare health or prescription drug plans should regularly review their plans. 

Former WI Governor Martin Schreiber is scheduled to give a presentation at the ADRC on Tuesday, 

October 31st at 1pm. Please join us for this special presentation and listen to him as he shares his 

story and lessons from his decade plus journey as a caregiver for his wife, Elaine, who lives with 

Alzheimer’s disease.     

II. Noteworthy Events 

A. Mental Illness Awareness Week is Oct. 1-7.  NAMI’s focus this week is “Shining a light on mental 
illness and replacing stigma with hope!”    

 
B. Come and visit the ADRC in October for one or all of the following scheduled events:  

• Monday, October 2nd Schartner’s Farm Day Trip 
• Tuesday, October 3rd at 11am Music with Ken 
• Friday, October 6th from 1-2pm Flu Shots with Public Health 
• Tuesday, October 17th at 12:45pm PT Vicki from Aurora presents: Home Safety 
• Friday, October 20th at 11:30am Tasty Tidbits with Carmen Schroeder 
• Monday, October 23rd at 12:45pm Healthy Cents with NWTC 
• Tuesday, October 24th at Noon Dr. Staudenmaier presents Aging Gracefully   
• Tuesday, October 24th from 12-4pm Free Foot Care Clinic 
• Wednesday, October 25th at Noon Ukulele Society Performance 

30



• Tuesday, October 31st at Noon Halloween Spooktacular with Costume Contest and Scary Good  
Food 

   
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

A. We continue to have an individual placed at Winnebago Mental Health Institute who has been there 
continually since March 2017.  Therefore, our inpatient mental health costs are significantly over 
budget at this point.  

 
IV. Training & Staff Development 

A. Two Economic Support staff attended the two day training for WHEAP applications on September 
19th and 20th in Green Bay.  Two staff also attended a child care refresher training in Fond du Lac 
on September 19. All staff also attended a training on Medicare benefits provided by Mary Bink and 
Jessica Holland on September 20th.    

 
B. Several of our managers attended a county-wide management training on September 27, “Hiring 

and Interviewing”.   
 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. On Sept. 28, 27 community stakeholders gathered to discuss needs around crisis services for 

persons with dementia. It was a good first step in defining a common vision and the beginning of 
an action plan.  A number of individuals expressed interest in continuing to be part of the dialogue 
and a couple of providers have stepped forward offering to be part of the continuum of services 
needed to address needs.  We will be following up with meeting notes and a questionnaire, and 
another meeting will be scheduled soon. 

  
B. Several of our managers continue to work on a task force set up with our community partners 

around Mental Health in the Schools. There is tremendous commitment by all parties to make 
this happen successfully in 2018. We remain hopeful that once mental health services are accessed 
in the schools we will see our referrals stabilize. We will have to track that information and study 
that change. 

 
C. On Sept. 22, several department staff met with representatives of the Sheriff’s Department and 

Sturgeon Bay Police Department to discuss issues related to homelessness.  We are currently 
dealing with several individuals and families in our community facing the difficulties of 
homelessness.  We discussed the particular challenges that exist in our various systems when 
homelessness is combined with mental illness.  In some instances individuals refuse to accept 
voluntary services but don’t meet criteria for involuntary mental health services.    

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. The Economic Support Manager received a phone message recently from a client who wanted to 
express her gratitude for ES worker Eric Olson for the help he provided to her on the Call Center.  She 
stated that he was very patient and thorough in his explanation about her case. She stated we should 
be proud of the competent staff that we have. She also shared positive comments about an Oconto 
County worker she spoke with prior to that.   

 
B. The September Shining Star Award for excellent customer service was awarded to is a team of 

incredible value to the people of Door County – The I & A Team at the ADRC, Anna Zahorik, Lisa 
VanAlstine and Jennifer Bender.  Here’s what their colleagues in the Economic Support Division had to 
say about them as they presented the award: ”Your approach to getting things done the way they 
should be is crucial to the success of our Human Services department.   We appreciate your 
cooperation in the financial support you offer our mutual clients; this cooperation happens because of 

31



your skills, knowledge, & doing the hard work of what your clients want and need.   What you do 
openly & behind the scenes gives your clients peace of mind & brings out the best in those around 
you.  It is visible to those that know your work that you care about each other as much as you care 
about your clients.   
 

C. This story comes from one of those dedicated I & A workers mentioned above...“Last week I did a 
Meals on Wheels assessment for an 83 year-old woman who is quite isolated living alone in the 
country. Her daughter who visits once a week asked for the assessment because she was not sure that 
her mother was getting enough ‘good food’ to eat. Mary (not her real name) was thrilled to have a 
visitor, and we did the assessment between her telling me stories of how much she loved to cook and 
bake. I had brought 10 frozen meals for her, suspecting that she would qualify, as I had done work 
with the family in the past. We chatted as she put each meal away. Today, I received a call from her 
daughter. She was so happy and thankful for these meals for her mom. Not only does her mother love 
them, but she was so proud that she could warm them up by herself and demonstrated for her 
daughter. Her daughter commented on how good the food smells and how she could tell that they 
were made with good ingredients.  This is one small thing we do that really makes a difference in 
people’s lives.” 

 
  

32



HUMAN SERVICES STATISTICS Updated 10.05.17

UNIT 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 YTD

ADRC

I & A Consumers 3,064 3,366
Elderly Benefits Specialist (EBS) 

Consumers 473 558
Disability Benefits Specialist (DBS) 

Consumers 1820 1356
Adult Protective Service (APS) 

Referrals 130 215 212 183 161
Total Consumers 3,700+ 3,876 4,971 5,540 5,441

Behavioral Health (BH)

Crisis 176 238 192 165 150

Inpatient Admissions 67 85 93 67 63
Inpatient Costs  $  193,017.00  $  390,092.00  $  434,021.00  $  188,215.87 $354,264.64

Children & Family Services

Child Welfare Referrals 81 385 440 393 256

Juvenile Justice Referrals 40 50 90 69 46

Birth-Three Participants 67 77 70 73 69
Case Management 

(FS/CST/CCS/DD) 578 233 143 183

Community Support Program

Consumers Enrolled 55 57 62 53 50

Economic Support

Badger Care (BC) Total 4,523 4,375 4,333 4,169 4,118

FoodShare (FS) Total 2,714 2,529 2,351 2,007 1,990

Consortium Calls 111,044+ 12,972 92,835
WI Home Energy Assistance 557 937

Senior Resource Center

Meals-Congregate 14,295 15,831 16,092 17,802 11,785

Meals on Wheels 15,047 15,809 13,718 14,293 11,470

Meals-Frozen 6,260 5,788 6,276 6,245 3,730
Transportation- SRC Bus & 

Door2Door 34,254 39,000+ 42,180 48,503 32,555

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



ROLL CALL 
Board Members 

Aye Nay Exc. 

AUSTAD    

BACON    

D. ENGLEBERT    

R. ENGLEBERT     

ENIGL    

FISHER    

GUNNLAUGSSON    

HALSTEAD    

KOCH    

KOHOUT    

LIENAU    

LUNDAHL    

MOELLER    

NEINAS    

ROBILLARD    

SCHULTZ    

SITTE    

SOHNS    

VIRLEE    

VLIES WOTACHEK    

WAIT    

 
   

    

BOARD ACTION 

Vote Required: Majority Vote of a Quorum  

 
 

Motion to Approve Adopted   

 

1st  Defeated   

2nd    

Yes:   No:   Exc:   

 
 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Corp. Counsel 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Administrator 

 FISCAL IMPACT: There should be 

no change in revenues or 
expenditures beyond what is presently 
budgeted as a result of adopting this 
resolution.  MEJ 

 
Certification: 

I, Jill M. Lau, Clerk of Door County, hereby certify 
that the above is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution that was adopted on the  24th   day 
of     October  , 2017 by the Door County Board 
of Supervisors. 
 

 
Jill M. Lau  
County Clerk, Door County  

  

Resolution No. 2017-____ 

PROVISION OF TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES BY HUMAN 
SERVICES DEPARTMENT AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE (MA) OR 

MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT 
 

TO THE DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 
 

 WHEREAS, The Door County Department of Human Services (“DCDHS”), through programs  1 
administered / funded by and through the Wisconsin Department of Health Services (“WDHS”), 2 
provides case management services to eligible individuals; and  3 

 4 
 WHEREAS, Certain individuals in need of case management services provided by the DCDHS 5 
do not qualify for programs administered / funded by and through WDHS;  6 
 7 
 WHEREAS, The target population(s) that DCDHS has or plans to provide case management 8 
service to include(s) the following: 9 

 10 
 Persons age 65 or over.  11 
 Persons with a physician’s diagnosis of Alzheimer’s disease or related dementia (Sec. 12 

46.87(1)(a), Wis. Stats.). 13 
 Persons with a developmental disability (Sec. 51.01(5)(a), Wis. Stats.) 14 
 Persons with a chronic mental illness (Sec. DHS 101.03,(25), Wis. Adm. Code); 15 
 Persons with a physical or sensory disability (Sec. DHS 101.03(122m), Wis. Stats.); 16 
 Persons having an alcohol or drug dependency (Sec. 51.01(1m) or 51.01(8), Wis. Stats.)  17 
 Persons diagnosed as having HIV infection (Sec. 252.01(2), Wis. Stats.); 18 
 Persons who are severely emotionally disturbed (SED) and under age 21. (Sec. 19 

49.45(25)(a), Wis. Stats.); 20 
 Children enrolled in a Birth to 3 Program (Sec. DHS 90, Wis. Adm. Code); 21 
 Persons diagnosed with asthma and under age 21; 22 
 Persons infected with tuberculosis; 23 
 Women 45 to 64 years of age; 24 
 Families with a child(ren) under age 21 who is (are) at risk of a physical, mental, or 25 

emotional dysfunction.  26 
DCDHS may endeavor to serve all Medicaid target populations. 27 
 28 
 WHEREAS, Goals of this resolution include DCDHS being certified as a provider of Wisconsin 29 
Medicaid case management services and being eligible for reimbursement for such services.  30 
 31 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Door County Board of Supervisors hereby 32 
authorizes the DCDHS to provide targeted case management services to, and remain or become a 33 
Medicaid-certified case management agency for, the target populations enumerated above. 34 
 35 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the DCDHS is directed to take whatever action is necessary 36 
to ensure (i.e., comply with the methods and standards required for) reimbursement of such services 37 
under Wisconsin Medicaid.  38 
 

SUBMITTED BY:  HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 

 
Mark Moeller, Chair   Megan Lundahl 

Helen Bacon  Laura Vlies Wotachek 

Roy Englebert  Wayne Kudick 
Thomas Leist 

Joe Miller 
Robert Rau 

 

73



74



75



76



77



78



79



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
10-09-2017 

 
 

   

    

   

 

 

SSASSAC 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING & DISABILITY 
RESOURCE CENTER 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

VACANT 

CSP/APS 
Manager 

Sheryl Flores 

 
Assistant ADRC/Aging 

Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jill Whitman 
-Mary Ann Salmon 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

 Child & Family Services 
Unit – Access/Ongoing 

Social Workers  
-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Cassandra Schraft 
-VACANT 
 

Crisis Case Manager 
-Jamie Cole 
 

CCS Case Manager 
-Carrie Wild 
  

AODA Counselor 
-Brenda Palkovic-     
Franco 
 

CCS Coordinator 
-Elizabeth Secrest 
 

 
CONTRACTED STAFF 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 
-Lisa Anderson 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Community Support 
Program Workers  

-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler  
 
Human Services Nurse – 

Community Support 
Program  

-Scott Davis 
 

Social Worker -Adult 
Prot. Serv. 

-Kim Kramer   
-Carol Lenius 
-Taylor Jandrin 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACT WORKERS--
-Magda Gutierrez– .25 

 

 

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 

 -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 

 -VACANT 
Nutrition Site Manager 

 -Jamie Stephen - .49 
 -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
 

Nutrition Site 
Manager/Cook – 

Washington Island 
 -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 

Cook 
 -Arne Thompson   

Bus Driver 
 -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 

Center 
 - Wendy Schubert  
 - Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
 -Carmen Schroeder – 
Dietitian  
 -Casual call staff 
 -Sr. Aide 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 

Workers 
Lisa VanAlstine   
Anna Zahorik 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 

-Jess Holland (.8) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 

-Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board            
&             

SSAC & NAC 
Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Office Manager  
Shawn 

Barlament 

Admin Assistant I – 
HS - Receptionist 

-Shannon Lauder 
 
Admin. Assistant II - 

HS - Records 
Management 

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant II – 
HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
  

 

Children & Family Support Services  
 

Case Managers 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hall 
-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Kathy Schultz 
-Kris Wagner–Maclean - .8  
 

Birth to Three Coordinator 
-Naomi Spritka 
 

Children & Family 

Support Services   

Children’s 
Services Program 

Manager  
Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 

SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Colleen 
O’Rourke 

 

Business 
Manager   

Tim Headrick 

 Vacant 

CCS 
Coordinator 

Elizabeth Secrest 
Technical 
Support 

Specialist 

-Susan         
Fernandez 

Financial 
Admin. 

Assistant II – 
HS – ARC 

-Kay Madoche 
 

Financial 
Admin. 

Assistant III – 
HS-Accounts 

Payable 
-Ashley 
LaLuzerne 
 

Client 
Accounts 

Specialist – 
Accounts 

Receivable 
-Chris 
Wroblewski 

80


	2017-10-10 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-10-10 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-10-10 Human Services Agenda
	2017-10-10 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-10-10 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-10-10 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-09-12 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2017-09-12 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2018 Budget Summary
	2018 Budget Listing - HS-Resource Center
	2018 Budget Listing - Human Services

	HS Board Monthly Report October 2017
	Vouchers 10.10.17
	Resolution 2017-___ Provision of TCM Services by DCDHS and Medical Assistance (MA) or Medicaid Reimbursement (002)
	Request to Refill - Activities Assistant
	Introductory Period Completion - ESecrest
	Introductory Period Completion - THeadrick








